

This layer was found on all east facing slopes above Bear and Middle Basins. It is less common on west aspects where strong westerly winds destroyed it on most, but not all slopes. Surface hoar is notorious for catching people off guard. Assume it is on all slopes until you definitively prove that it doesn't exist on the slope where you hope to ski or ride. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Northern Madison Longitude -111.38W Latitude 45.33N

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Forecast for Thu Dec 16, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Fri Dec 17, 2010GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Sat Dec 18, 2010

Northern Madison, 2010-12-15